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From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 3:01 PM
To: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: FW: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

FYI

From: Blaney, William [mailto:William.Blaney@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo)

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Chris,

| know it is later than what you wanted but | was able to get the HR documents from the backend of the system
and come up with an estimate of approximately $791,000. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Billy Blaney

License Fee Analyst
0CFO/DC/ARPB
(301) 415-5092

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 7:51 AM

To: Blaney, William

Cc: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Billy,
| appreciate your help on this, and any estimate you provide will be more accurate than my SWAG budgetary number.
Thank you,

Chris

From: Blaney, William [mailto:William.Blaney@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 7:50 AM

To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo)

Cc: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Chris,

I may be able to get a number of hours and do a work around and use the hourly rate to get you some sort of
estimate. Just got this news. So it may be possible to work this way.



Thanks,
Billy

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 7:43 AM

To: Blaney, William

Cc: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Billy,

Any possibility of getting an estimate for the Exelon ESP costs before 1200 today (2/2)? | will default to my budgetary
estimate if needed, but having the expected NRC costs would be preferred.

Thank you,

Chris Kerr
Exelon

From: Blaney, William [mailto:William.Blaney@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo)

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Chris,

| reviewed my report and contacted the regional office for confirmation and have confirmed that O billable hours
were charged to this docket number between 09/26/2010 — 12/18/2010. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,
Billy Blaney

License Fee Analyst
0CFO/DC/ARPB
(301) 415-5092

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:27 AM

To: Blaney, William

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Billy,
We're 05200042 for the Victoria ESP.

Thank you

From: Blaney, William [mailto:William.Blaney@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo)

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10



Chris,
| do have the report to provide an estimate. What docket number(s) do you need the estimates for?

Thanks,
Billy

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:07 AM

To: Blaney, William

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Billy,

Just a friendly reminder on an estimate for NRC fees for Exelon’s ESP project for 4Q10 (1Y11). | have to provide my
estimate by no later than 1200 2/2.

Thank you,

Chris Kerr
Exelon

From: Blaney, William [mailto:William.Blaney@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo)

Cc: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Chris,

I may be able to provide some sort of estimate by 2/1/2011. We are waiting on the report to complete that we
will send to the offices for certification hopefully within the next day or 2. As long as this report processes | can
provide you with the estimate off of this report. If you have not heard from me by 2/1, please check with me via
again and | can provide you with an update.

Thanks,

Billy Blaney

License Fee Analyst
OCFO/DC/ARPB
(301)415-5092

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:37 AM

To: Blaney, William

Cc: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Billy,

| believe when we talked in early January, you informed me that the NRC was going through a conversion on its
accounting systems and you did not have any estimate for what our 4Q10 (FY1Q11) costs would be. | need to provide an
estimate of this cost as part of my January cost reporting since we show it as being paid in January. | understand we will
not get the official invoice until February, and that is not a problem, but | need to at least provide some estimate by
2/1/2011.
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Any information you can provide on this is appreciated.
Thanks,

Chris Kerr
Exelon
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